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Call for an international Consultant - Supporting a 

teacher educator competency framework. 

The following clarification questions were raised, and the following answers 

were given. 

Question 1: Where can we find the annexes of the RFP and supplier response? 

Answer: All annexes related to this RFP can be found in the original post here 

https://www.britishcouncil.org.np/about/jobs/international-consultant 

 

Question 2: Will there be an opportunity to construct working groups of teacher educators? 

Answer: There will be consultation workshops and focus group discussions with trainers of all 7 

provincial education training centres. A national consultant who will be based in Nepal will carry 

out this face to face / virtually as required. Arrangements of new working groups of teacher 

educators will not be encouraged; however, international consultant can feel free to propose this 

with rationales and the addition of such will depend on the decision of the task force. 

 

Question 3: Is there any particular framework that we are expected to refer to? 

Answer: As mentioned in the RFP and ToR we would refer to the British Council teacher 

educator’s CPD framework. However, there is no restriction to refer to other teacher educators' 

frameworks. 

 

Question 4: Is everyone working remotely? 

Answer: The national consultant will work remotely, however, will attend meetings with the task 

force in person in Kathmandu. Also, the national consultant will lead on the data collection 

travelling to places as required in person.  

 

Question 5: Can an organisation apply for this RFP, or would it be for an individual consultant 

only? 

Answer: This RFP call is for an individual consultant. 

https://www.britishcouncil.org.np/about/jobs/international-consultant

